
Questions and Answers to Foster Caregiver Support Organization Solicitation 

QUESTION ANSWER 
What is the maximum contract amount?  Maximum contract amount yet to be determined. See page 8 of RFI 

requesting organization submit detailed budget with proposal. 
Is this a three-year contract? 
 

Yes. 

Is there a list of foster caregiver associations currently active in the 
state?  

Yes. A list can be requested via email to 
DCFS.HomeDevelopment@La.Gov 

Is there a list of any other networks, either formal or informal (FB 
groups) that are active? 

Formal foster caregiver support networks can be found at 
www.louisianafosters.la.gov. There is not an available list of informal 
groups. 

What have been some challenges in creating Foster Caregiver 
networks or associations? 

Some challenges have been lack of access to supports for families in 
rural areas and lack of a systematic statewide communication 
network. 
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